

Liebee

599

21st November 1853

My dear Thorburn

your October new sale N^o 1746 to
John & Peter Milloy seems to me to convey
the the same portion of lot 73 in the Butch tract
as was sold to Edward McLean in December
1850 at Sale 1358- which you described thus
"South part or rear of lot 73 River Butch tract, bounded
"on the ~~North~~ North by the Road passing through
"the lot from the line of Road between the 3rd & 4th
"Concession of Tuxcarora containing 50 acres"

The present sale describes the land sold to
the Milloys as being the " ^{of 73 Butch tract} South part from the
"Road passing into Tuxcarora between the 3rd & 4th
"Concession". The north part of the lot seems
undisposed. I must keep this in abeyance until
I get your explanation with which please send a diagram

D Thorburn Esq

Yours very truly
J. Y. Chesley